

County of Yolo

**PROBATION DEPARTMENT** 

PROBATION OFFICESJUVENILE2780 East Gibson Road2880 EastWoodland CA 95776Woodland(530) 406-5320(530) 406-FAX (530) 661-1211FAX (530)Email: probation@yolocounty.org

JUVENILE DETENTION 2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802



Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

## MINUTES

Monday, March 14, 2016, 1:30 pm – 3:30 pm County Administration Building Atrium Training Room 625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee:	Sheriff, Ed Prieto, Deputy Chief, Ray Simmons, District Attorney, Jeff Reisig, Assistant HHSA Director, Jill Cook, Public Defender, Tracie Olson, Court Executive Officer, Shawn Landry.
Voting Alternates/Staff Present:	Joe Ramirez, Marc Nigel, Carrie Scarlata, Nate Palmer, Ryan Pistochini, Jonathan Raven, Dan Fruchtenicht, Y. Rodriguez, Rosario Ruiz-Dark, Lori Perez, Lisa Howard.

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions The March 14, 2016, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:34 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: Jill Cook, Second Shawn Landry, Vote: Passes unanimously: 6:0
- 3. Approval of Minutes from January 11, 2016 Motion: Ed Prieto, Second Jeff Reisig, Vote: Passes unanimously 6:0
- 4. Updates
  - a. CCP Strategic Plan Update: Social Media Policy (Olson) -

Tracie Olson gave a brief update on the Social Media Policy, of our Strategic Plan under Goal 2: Restore victims and the community. An update to the strategic plan language was presented. Proposed changes in the item were postponed to the April meeting for a vote.

**Community Corrections** 

b. Update on CommuniCare Outpatient Services integration at Day Reporting Centers (Palmer) -

Mr. Palmer reports CommuniCare will now serve our Day Reporting Center (DRC) clients in both Woodland and West Sacramento. However, CommuniCare will not provide outpatient services at both locations until the end of April.

5. Proposition 47 Probation Presentation (Fruchtenicht) -

Deputy Chief Fruchtenicht gave an overview of the current Prop. 47 cases. Each attendee received a handout with the current stats. Dan announced a new Prop. 47 sub-committee has been recently formed. They will have the first meeting on 3/22/16 in the Dept. 8 Jury Room beginning at 4:00 p.m. The committee includes:

- Judge David Reed Superior Court
- Tracie Olson Public Defender
- Steve Mount District Attorney
- Zach Grounds Probation
- Capt. Carter Vaughn Sheriff
- Karen Larsen HHSA

Discussion regarding court minute orders. Mr. Landry reports the minute orders have been rectified as of approximately a week ago.

Roundtable discussion regarding referrals. DA Reisig requested that there be a standing agenda item for the Prop 47 referrals each month. Mr. Reisig asked of 308 referrals to programs and services how many probationers are now active in programs? Deputy Chief Fruchtenicht will get the statistics narrowed down and report back to the group in the near future.

- 6. Approve Recommendation to the Board of Supervisors for GED Services at the Day Reporting Center with the Yolo County Office of Education
  - a. Contract Term includes Fiscal Years 2016/17 and 2017/18
  - b. Total not to exceed amount of \$164,862.00

Nate Palmer went over the MOU between Yolo County Office of Education (YCOE), Yolo County Probation Department (YCPD) and the Yolo County Day Reporting Center (DRC). The purpose of the MOU is to enable YCOE and YCPD to provide GED Preparation for students at the DRC site. Item sent back to Probation and County Counsel for additional review and inclusion of more refined performance measures. Item coming back for vote on the April agenda.

- 7. Public Comment n/a
- 8. Requested Agenda Items: n/a
- 9. Next Meeting: Scheduled April 11, 2016 from 1:30 3:30 p.m. in the Atrium Training Room.
- 10. Adjournment Motion to adjourn at 2:16 p.m. Ed Prieto, Second Jill Cook.

Minutes Taken/Transcribed by: Lisa Howard, Secretary to Chief Probation Officer, Brent Cardall